
Page 1 of 2 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

DATE:       February 3, 2023 

TO:            All Prospective Proposers 

IFB NO.:   23-23, UPS Backup Units (E-Rate) 

RE:            ADDENDUM NO. 01 

The following addendum is in response to requests for in-person equipment inspection asked for by prospective 
Bidders. 

The information contained herein shall become part of the contract awarded by the District for the specified services. 
Bidder shall indicate acceptance of the information contained in this addendum by signing in the spaces provided 
below. The signed addendum shall be included with Bid response.  

ADDENDUM NO. 01 

1. Please find revised form of proposal attached. 2. APC unit SMT2200R2X167 was listed as preferred unit. 
Unit referenced shall be replaced with SMT2200RM2UNC as preferred unit and basis for “or equal” 
comparison. 

2. Q: The bid requested a preinstalled Network Management Card. These are best utilized with APC’s 
management software Ecostruxure IT Expert. Would you still like this included in responses even though it 
is not E-Rate eligible? 

A: No. Please bid equipment only. 

3. Q: Are evaluation units required? 

A: Evaluation units may be requested after bid opening from apparent low bidder, in the event that low bidder 
has submitted an “or equal”. 

4. Q: Is the awarded vendor installing the unit? 

A: No. 

5. Q: Is there a loading dock? 

A: Yes. The delivery address that will be provided on the purchase order will have a loading dock. 

6. Q: Are you buying 70 units at one time? 

A: The intent of the District is to purchase all 70 units at one time. Funding of this purchase is contingent 
upon the Letter of Commitment from FCC/SLD.  
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ATTACHMENT C 
FORM OF PROPOSAL 

IFB 23-23 UPS BACKUP UNITS  

Instructions:  Bidder shall submit unit price and manufacturer product information for the specified item as listed. 
Unit prices shall be inclusive of product, packaging, delivery, labor, insurance, profit, and all other services that are 
necessary for the proper execution and performance of contract. No other charges or surcharges shall be applicable to 
this contract unless specifically permitted herein. Unless as otherwise permitted and expressly stated herein, prices 
offered shall be firm and fixed for the term of contract.  

Should there be any variance of proposed “or equal” product from specified product, a written request for approval 
must be submitted to the Purchasing Department, accompanied by manufacturer published literature and technical 
specifications, as stated in paragraph 8 of attachment B. Bidder is advised to carefully examine product specifications 
and exercise their own judgment as to quality and performance of products required prior to submitting Bid. 

Item # Description 
Est. 
Qty. U/M 

Unit 
Cost 

Extend 
Amount 

01 APC Smart UPS #SMT2200RM2UNC; Or 
Approved Equivalent 

70 Each $  $  

“Or Equal” Product Bid: 

Manufacturer Product/Brand Name Mfg. Product Number Case Pack 
N/A 

Pkg. Size 
N/A 

Dilution Rate 

AWARD TOTAL $ 

Delivery shall normally be made within ________ calendar days of receipt of order. 

The following salient features of the above specified UPS reflect the minimum characteristics of any acceptable “Or 
Equal” equipment. Please place a check mark next to each “minimum characteristic” your submission complies with. 
Failure to complete this checklist may result in the rejection of Bid. 

 Warranty: 3 year warranty excluding battery. 2 year warranty on the battery itself.

 Network Capability: Installed network management card to remotely manage the UPS via SNMP and web
interface; management software included. Support e-mail notifications via SMTP.

 Power Capacity: 2200 VA

 Miscellaneous:
• Rack mountable.
• Six (6) outlets.
• AC 120 V.
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